Lounge 72 Management - Scene Guard

From: PROSHO, Tom 6003 & 4844
To: AKROYD, Gillian 7779 <Gillian.Akroyd@herts.police.uk>

Mon 24/10/22 15:31
Hi Gill,

As discussed earlier, when at the scene guard for the stabbing outside lounge 72 2 managers
approached the cordon and went to enter the scene.

The officer and | shouted and told them to keep out to which the female (blond hair around late 30s)
said they need to cash up. The officer then repeated that they cannot enter the scene as a person

had been assaulted.

Eventually it was agreed that they could enter to go up into the bar to cash up if they fill out the
crime scene log and did not interfere with the cordon.

The manner of the male and female managers was rude and when instructed to stay out they clearly
didn't appreciate the situation that occurred.

Thank you

Tom

PCSO 6003 Tom PROSHO
Stevenage Safer Neighbourhood Team
Stevenage Police Station

Lytton Way

SG1 1HF

Work email: tom.prosho@herts.police.uk

Extension: 7155
Non-Emergency: 101
Emergency: 999
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